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Bidder Questions at Pope AFB

Statement

TSgt Parker  
PCs are on a network. Government must have administrative access to install Microsoft patches to maintain security vulnerability.   The Government will need to amend the statement of work from Pope AFB to include any PC requirements prior to requesting this from the contractor. Amendment Forthcoming to POPE PWS. 15 Dec 03
Site Information 

Government will provide room #132, currently a conference room located off the main clinic hallway.  Approximate room size is 200 square feet as stated in the RFP.

Questions and Responses

1. Question
Do you have specialty appointments here?
Response
No. They are at Womack.  We are in discussion with them [Womack] about that.

2. Question
Telephone access.  Is the contractor responsible to install telephones?  Do they [contractors] have to pay the service charges?
15 Dec 03  Response   Yes.  Amendment Forthcoming to POPE PWS.

3. Question
Will clerks book procedures?
15 Dec 03  Response   Yes. We do not do [how] many. 

4. Question
Will CLINs change if amendments are issued?
Response
That is up to the Procuring Contracting Officer. 

5. Question
We are only going to book primary care appointments?
Response
Yes. There is no ability for the clerk here to book appointments at Womack. Patients may call Womack or may present themselves in person at Womack via walk-in to make appointments. There is no walk-in appointing at Pope.  If a patient wants to make an appointment while they are here at Pope, they will need to call Womack for a specialty appointment.  Pope may install a phone in the waiting area that would allow patients to pick-up a phone that connects them directly to an appointment clerk in the back of the clinic. 

6. Question They could call-in. Could they walk-in at Womack?

Response
Yes to both.

7. Question Pope shares a CHCS host with Womack. So the reason that they cannot book at Womack is a business reason. 

Response
Yes.

8. Question
Will PCs be provided? 

Response
No, in accordance with the Performance Work Statement. 

9. Question
Will connectivity be provided? 

Response
No, in accordance with the Performance Work Statement. 

10. Question
Will schemata be provided? 

Response
Yes. 

11. Question
What percentage of your appointments are specialty appointments?

Response
There are 6,000 transactions per month in the Performance Work Statement for primary care. There are approximately 300 – 500 specialty referrals per month. 

12. Question
Will the ACD system flow from one clerk to another?
24 Dec 03  Response  Yes.

13.  Question
Will the MTF provide CHCS drops? Will you take care of wiring to the faceplate?

Response
The appointing contractor will provide PCs to the faceplate. The government will take care of the wiring from the faceplate to the CHCS platform. 

14.  Question
Will the PCs revert to the government at the end of the contract?

Response
No. 

15.  Question
Will the MTF provide internet access via the LAN?

Response
Yes.

16.  Question   Will the MTF provide email capability?
15 Dec 03  Response  Yes.

17.  Question
The PWS states making calls to patients. What kind of volume will that be?

Response
This question has already been asked in the written questions.  Callbacks are new, so there is no historical data. 

18.  Question
What is the percentage of no shows?

Response
It averages 5.8% and is tracked monthly. Cancellations are miniscule. 

19.  Question
Once the government has access to a [personal computer] system to install the patches, how long does it take for you to clear it for use?

Response
No longer than 48 hours. 

20.  Question
What are the government required patches?

Response
They are typically Microsoft patches. 

21.  Question  Are appointments made in person or via telephone?

Response  Via telephone.  Anticipate minimum walk-ins because beneficiaries cannot come into the back area of the clinic where the appointment clerks will be sitting.  MTF is contemplating having a phone available for patients to call from the front area.

22.  Question  Will there be an Automatic Call Distribution (ACD) for calls to be distributed automatically?


24 Dec 03  Response   Yes.

23. Question  
Will only primary care appointments be booked? 


Response  Yes.  Will work with Womack Army Medical Center (WAMC) on procedures to book specialty appointments.

24. Question  Will Pope Clerks have access to book specialty appointments?


Response  No.  Pope will not be able to book specialty appointments at WAMC.

25.  Question
We recognize that most of the appointments at Womack will be made face-to-face, but some will be by phone. Will ACD stats be given?
Response
Yes.

26.  Question
Does WAMC have a toll-free 800#?

Response
Yes.

27.  Question  Patients call 800# for Humana MHS today.  Where will patients call for appointments for primary care at WAMC?

Response
Humana does not do primary care appointing for Womack today.  It is done by the MTF and appointments will continue to be booked by the MTF. 

28.  Question  Clarify.  Contractor will provide computer systems, correct?  Will government provide LAN connectivity?

Response
Yes, contractor will provide computer systems.  Yes, government will provide the connectivity. Government will also provide schematic plans.

29. Question  Will build-out and space be reconfigured or will it stay as it exists now?

Response
Government will provide 200 sq ft as configured now.  Furniture will be pulled out.  Any other configuration will be at contractor’s expense.  All changes to the facility must be coordinated with and approved by the government’s COTR prior to making any changes. 

30.  Question  Are 300-500 referrals included in WAMC’s workload?

Response
Yes, if they appointed to WAMC.  If they were seen by providers outside the MTF, it is not included in the WAMC data.

31.  Question
What is the volume for call backs?

Response
Call back is a new requirement. There is no historical data available.  Cancellations are minimum.

32.  Question
On the patches to be installed, will they stay on the PCs or removed?

Response
It can either be removed or remain on. They are Microsoft patches.
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